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Declared Monuments and Grade 1 to 3 Historic Buildings

Declared Monuments

Historic buildings with the highest heritage value are declared as monuments under the
Antiquities and Monuments Ordinance (Chapter 53) and are given statutory protection. Any
person who would like to conduct works at declared monuments must get prior permission
from the Antiquities Authority (i.e. Secretary for Development).

Grade 1 Historic Buildings
Buildings of outstanding merit, which every effort should be made to preserve if possible.

Grade 2 Historic Buildings
Buildings of special merit; effort should be made to selectively preserve.

Grade 3 Historic Buildings
Buildings of some merit; preservation in some form would be desirable and alternative
means could be considered if preservation is not practicable.
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The Commissioner for Heritage's Office of the Development Bureau presents “Heritage Fiesta
2023" from October to November, featuring 10 declared monuments and graded historic buildings
that are related to greening and landscape. The public is welcome to visit these historic buildings
during specific opening hours, and join free guided tours available during the event. A roving
exhibition will also be held from October to December.

The declared monuments and historic buildings featured in this event not only embrace rich history
and unique architectural merits, but also closely tie to the green landscape and nature where they
are located or in their surroundings. The guided tours allow the public to appreciate and uncover
further the value and significance of this built heritage, and understand their connection with the
surrounding environment.
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Cattle Depot Artist Village is a “cultural oasis” in the old district of To Kwa Wan. This cluster of
red-brick buildings, dating from 1908, was originally the Ma Tau Kok Animal Quarantine Depot
and is the only remaining pre-war cattle slaughterhouse in Hong Kong. An expansion project was
once carried out, and additional livestock housing was built. With the post-war increase in
imports of cattle and other livestock, a new slaughterhouse was completed in Cheung Sha Wan
in 1969. Ma Tau Kok Animal Quarantine Depot continued to provide quarantine services until the
opening of Sheung Shui Slaughterhouse in 1999. Only then was the depot officially closed.
Restoration work was undertaken at the depot in 2001 for the relocation of local artists and
groups from Qil Street Artist Village in North Point. Since then, art-related activities are on a
constant debut at the depot.

Stamp Location : Main Entrance

Grade 2 Historic Building Animal Quarantine Depot ,
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Opening Dates and Hours:
e Daily 10am to 10pm

EEERFE : Guided Tour Arrangements:
e 10H15H -~ 10828H ~ 11H12H e 0ct 15, Oct 28, Nov 12 & Nov 25:
K11H25H : FH2R300 K Start at 2:30pm and 4:30pm, approx. 1 hour

AFRF300 F%R - ML/ o Meeting Point:
o E£58 4IEFFIO Main Entrance at Cattle Depot
o EEE: BE20A o No. of Participants: 20 per tour
o BE . ERFE e |anguage: Cantonese

(10828825307 &11H12H (Oct 28 at 2:30pm & Nov 12 at 4:30pm are
ARF300 BEEEE) English tours)
o METEN - FTRKEE - BmELL o Online registration required on a first-come,
(https://forms.gle/FLzzE7psOknp95ce8) first-served basis
o BEEESR : 55114839 (https://forms.gle/FLzzE7ps9knp95ce8)
e For enquiries about guided tours,
please call: 5511 4839

R BEH Transportation Information:

Public Bus (China Gas Company Stop):
11B 11K 12A 21 3B 5C 61X 85A 85X 106 106P
&3 Enquiry: 2364 2959
#8311t Website:
www.heritage.gov.hk/tc/heritage-conservation-policy-historic-buildings/
cattle-depot/index.html
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The Flagstaff House Museum of Tea Ware, formerly known as the Flagstaff House, is one of the
oldest remaining Western buildings in Hong Kong. Originally known as Headquarters House, this
building was built for Major General George Charles D'Aguilar. Construction began in 1844 and
was completed in 1846. It was renamed Flagstaff House around 1932. It had been used as the
office and residence of the Commander of British Forces until 1978, with the exception of the
requisition by the Japanese military during the Japanese occupation. In 1981, it was taken over by
the former Urban Council which restored and converted it into the Flagstaff House Museum of Tea
Ware. The museum has been opened to the public since 1984 with the aim of promoting Chinese
tea culture and appreciation of Chinese ceramics and seals. The Flagstaff House Museum of Tea

----------- Ware is the branch museum of the Hong Kong Museum of Art.

Stamp Location : Reception, G/F., Flagstaff House Museum of Tea Ware
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FRPEAMIBION (FELEA )
No. 10 Cotton Tree Drive, Central, Hong Kong (inside Hong Kong Park)
4dEE 4L O

BN B A R S5 RS Opening Dates and Hours:
o EHi— - =EFH: * Mondays, Wednesdays to Sundays:
EFI0RE T F6k 10am to 6pm

o ZEEH_IKEE ( RRIEREBRIN ) e Closed on Tuesdays (except Public Holidays)

BEBEFE: Guided Tour Arrangements:

Saunter in the ‘Flagstaff House" inside Park

e 10A1H - 10A8H - 10A15H* - e 0Oct1, Oct8, Oct 15%, Oct 22, Oct 29,
10822H - 10H29H - 1185H - Nov 5, Nov 12*, Nov 19, Nov 26,
11812H* - 11A19H - 11826H - Dec 3, Dec 10, Dec 17*, Dec 24 & Dec 31**:
1283H - 12810H - 12R178* - Start at 3pm, approx. 1 hour
128248 K%128318**: e Meeting Point:
TF305R% - WL/ Flagstaff House Museum of Tea Ware (G/F)

o 5 FEXME(MT) o No. of Participants: 10 per tour
o ZE . BEIOA e Language: conducted in Cantonese, English*
o IE= | LIERE - B AEBE and Putonghua™*
T e Please call 2869 0690 for reservation on a
o BENEE 2869 0690 FEXY - LRSS - first-come, first-served basis

REmBNLE o For details and registration, please refer to:
HBENEL  BRE https://hk.art.museum/en/web/ma/
https://hk.art.museum/tc/web/ma/ tea-ware.html

tea-ware.html

R BEH Transportation Information:
C1 Exit C1 of Admiralty MTR Station
&3 Enquiry: 2869 0690
#A11t Website: https://hk.art. museum/tc/web/ma/tea-ware.html
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Green Hub was originally the Tai Po Police Station which was built in 1899. Comprising the Main
Building, Staff Quarters Block and Canteen Block that are connected by a lawn, it was the first
police station and police headquarters in the New Territories, and is the oldest surviving police
station in the New Territories. During the Japanese Occupation, the police station was extensively
looted. After the occupation, it resumed service as a police station until 1987. Thereafter, the site
housed the Hong Kong Police Force New Territories North Regional Crime Prevention Office and
was used as temporary offices for the Marine Police North Division. Under the “Revitalising
Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme”, the building was revitalised in 2015 and has
become the Green Hub to promote sustainable living. In 2016, the project was awarded an
Honourable Mention in the UNESCO Asia-Pacific Awards for Cultural Heritage Conservation.

Stamp Location : Visitor Centre
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No. 11 Wan Tau Kok Lane, Tai Po, New Territories
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o BEBEFBEARLN  FE2H
www.greenhub.hk/tc/booking/tour

ZZ3BEH Transportation Information:

Opening Dates and Hours:
Visitor Centre, Heritage Display, Heritage Trail,
Eat Well Canteen and Eco-Shop
e Mondays, Wednesdays to Sundays:
10am to 5pm
o (losed on Tuesdays

Guided Tour Arrangements:

e Daily start at 117am and 2pm,
approx. 1 hour (except Tuesdays)

e Meeting Point: Memorial Garden

e No. of Participants: 30 per tour

e [anguage: Cantonese
(English or Putonghua tours could be
arranged upon request at registration)

e Online registration required on a first-come,
first-served basis

® For details and registration of guided tour,
please refer to:
www.greenhub.hk/en/booking/tour

A2 Exit A2 of Tai Po Market MTR Station

&3 Enquiry: 2996 2800

#A3lt Website:

www.greenhub.hk
www.facebook.com/greenhubhongkong
www.instagram.com/greenhub_hongkong
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Health Education Exhibition and Resource Centre
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The Health Education Exhibition and Resource Centre occupies the old barrack block, S4 of the
Former Whitfield Barracks, which were probably constructed in the late 1890s. In 1967 Whitfield
Barracks were handed over in stages to the Government for redevelopment as a cultural and
leisure venue, and the site was eventually turned into Kowloon Park in 1970. Most barrack
buildings were demolished, and only four blocks remain that have been converted into warehouse
and exhibition venues. Open to the public on May 17 1997 Block S4 is now the Health Education
Exhibition and Resource Centre. The centre comprises an exhibition gallery, a mini-theater, a
lecture room, an outdoor health education garden and an office, for the promotion of health
education to the public.
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ZZ3BE RN Transportation Information:
Al U1

U1 level at Exit A1 of Tsim Sha Tsui MTR Station

&3 Enquiry: 2377 9275
#A1t Website:

FBEE 2377 9357 FRKY - KRIER -

Opening Dates and Hours:

o Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Fridays and
Saturdays: 8:45am to 6:15pm

e Sundays: 11am to 9pm

e (Closed on Mondays, Thursdays and
Public Holidays

*Last admission is 30 minutes before closing.

Guided Tour Arrangements:

e (Qct8, Oct 15, Oct 22, Oct 29, Nov 5, Nov 12,
Nov 19 & Nov 26:
Start at 2:15pm, approx. 1 hour

e Meeting Point: “Introduction to FEHD and
Photo Gallery” Exhibition Area
(near the entrance)

e No. of Participants: 20 per tour

e [anguage: Cantonese
(Oct 8 & Nov 19 are English tours)

e Please call 2377 9357 for registration
on a first-come, first-served basis

www.fehd.gov.hk/tc_chi/research_education/heerc/index.html
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Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre
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Block S61 and S62 of
Former Whitfield Barracks -
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Grade 1 Historic Building
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The Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre occupies two of the old barrack blocks, S61 and S62 of
the Former Whitfield Barracks, which were probably constructed in the late 1890s. In 1967,
Whitfield Barracks was handed over in phases to the Government for redevelopment as a cultural
and leisure venue, and the site was eventually opened to the public in 1970 as Kowloon Park.
These two blocks were used from 1983 to 1998 as the temporary premises of the Hong Kong
Museum of History. In 2003, the blocks were restored by the Antiquities and Monuments Office
and turned into the Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre in 2005 for heritage education and
publicity. In 2007 it won UNESCO Asia-Pacific Awards for Cultural Heritage Conservation’s Jury
Commendation for Innovation.
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Kowloon Park, Haiphong Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon

BARL B HA R 5 RS Opening Dates and Hours:

o Ef—F= F: o Mondays to Wednesdays and Fridays:
EF10BEE T 6 10am to 6pm

o 2N HRARRE : e Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays:
10 E R _E70F 10am to 7pm

o EEHNY ( ARRHABRIN ) IKEE e Closed on Thursdays (except Public Holidays)

BEEHE Guided Tour Arrangements:

o ZEHIH : T3 - A1/\EF e Sundays: Start at 3pm, approx. 1 hour

o £E5% AOKRE  Meeting Point: Main Entrance Hall

o ZXE . BEA0A * No. of Participants: 40 per tour

o EE . BXE e language: Cantonese

o EETRXN - £FKRS - FWANLE * No enrolment is needed; first-come,
first-served.

RIEBRER =/ \RRHERESR
R~ SRS EE SRR E S5
- BEEREECH -

*The tour will be cancelled when Black
Rainstorm Warning Signal or Tropical Cyclone
Warning Signal No. 8 or above is hoisted
three hours prior to the start of the tour.

A2 3BE RN Transportation Information:

Al Exit A1 of Tsim Sha Tsui MTR Station
&3 Enquiry: 2208 4488
#8131k Website: www.amo.gov.hk/tc/visitor-centre/heritage-discovery-centre/index.htm|
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Lady Ho Tung Welfare Centre Eco-Learn Institute
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Lady Ho Tung Welfare Centre was established in 1933 with a donation from Sir Robert Ho Tung
and was named after his first wife, Mak Sau-ying. It was one of the first rural clinics established
in the New Territories. From 1934 to 1973, the centre served mainly as a maternity centre, and also
as a sanatorium for Indian soldiers. It was also a general out-patient clinic until 2005. Under the
“Revitalising Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme”, the site has been revitalised into
Lady Ho Tung Welfare Centre Eco-Learn Institute to provide community educational programmes
including bioblitz and experiential activities to promote awareness of ecological conservation and
sustainable development. It also houses exhibition areas to showcase the architectural features
and revitalisation process of the centre as well as its related stories. There is an outdoor area
designated for an eco-pond, a Chinese medicine herb garden and an organic farm.
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hotungecolearn.hk
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No. 38 Kwu Tung Road, Sheung Shui, New Territories
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e #{E : Whatsapp 6995 9873 5§,
#B1k %R % (www.ladyhotungecolearn.hk)

ZZ3BE N Transportation Information:

76K 50A

Sheung Shui MTR Station

Opening Dates and Hours:
e Tuesdays to Sundays and Public Holidays:
9am to 5pm

o (losed on Mondays (except Public Holidays)

*Admission fee: $10 per person; $5

per person for senior citizens aged 60 or
above, people with disabilities, full-time
students and Comprehensive Social Security
Assistance recipients

**Free admission on Tuesdays and
Thursdays during the period of Heritage
Fiesta (October to November 2023)

Guided Tour Arrangements:

e Tuesdays to Fridays: Start at 11am;
Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays:
Start at 11am and 3pm; approx. 40 minutes

e No. of Participants: 20 per tour (min. 5)

e [anguage: Cantonese

e Free of charge, and on a first-come,
first-served basis

e Enrolment: Whatsapp 6995 9873 or online
registration (www.ladyhotungecolearn.hk)

(Interchange for Public Bus No. 76K or Green Minbus No.50A to Kwu Tung Market Stop )

&3 Enquiry: 6995 9873
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Block 7, 10 and 25, Lei Yue Mun Park
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Old Lei Yue Mun Barracks

$BLEE
Block 7

EEHR

ﬁ;&« Declared Monument

z4
EELR =
, Declaredﬂonument Block 10

)

EESHR

BEREETSH
No. 75 Chai Wan Road, Hong Kong
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The old Lei Yue Mun Barracks was one of the earliest and most important British Army
fortifications in Hong Kong, consisting of the central area (main barracks), the western ridge
(upper fort) and the headland (lower fort). The Barracks fell to the Japanese hands in 1941, and
was used by the British Army in the post-war period as a training ground until 1987, when the site
was returned to the Government. The central area and the western ridge have been the Lei Yue
Mun Park since 1988. Blocks 7 and 10 were built between 1890 and 1895, with the former
originally built as officers' quarters for the Royal Artillery and was used by the Hong Kong
Military Service Corps as a training centre in the post-war period, while the latter was originally
built as soldiers' quarters for the Royal Artillery. Block 25, used as the Officers' Mess, is believed
to have been built in the late 1890s to early 1900s. These three blocks are believed to be among
the earliest buildings constructed in the Barracks.

o8 e

Stamp Location : Enquiries and Booking Office 17
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Block 7, 10 and 25, Lei Yue Mun Park
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www.lcsd.gov.hk/tc/camp/booking_
guide.html
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Opening Dates and Hours:

Day Camp:

9:30am to 4:30pm

Residential Camp:

2:30pm to 1pm on departure day (a maximum
of four consecutive nights for booking)
Evening Camp:

4:30pm to 10:30pm

Camp fee applies for visit and advance
booking is required. For booking charges and
procedures, please refer to:
www.lcsd.gov.hk/en/camp/booking_guide.html
Monday is maintenance day

(except Public Holiday). Residential Camp and
Evening Camp are not available

BEREETSH
No. 75 Chai Wan Road, Hong Kong
4dE 4

Guided Tour Arrangements:
e QOct70Oct 14, Oct 21, Oct 29, Nov 4, Nov 11,

BEBEFE
e 10H7H -~ 10814H - 108214 -

(

108B29H - 1184H - 11811H -
11818H 118261 :
EF10/5RE - K904 88

E5%  F21ELABERSEM T
HEE . BE20A

B ERE

(10R14B K11B11H®%ER)
GREZM - £RES - EmBlLE
#HEERN
(https://forms.gle/nYERF3CFn5SYLMIT6)
BEEEER : 55114839
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X 3BE RN Transportation Information:

30

Shau Kei Wan MTR Station

Nov 18 & Nov 26: Start at 10am,
approx. 90 minutes

Meeting Point:

G/F., Park Management Office, Block 21
No. of Participants: 20 per tour
Language: Cantonese

(Oct 14 & Nov 11 are English tours)
Free of charge and on a first-come,
first-served basis

Online registration required
(https://forms.gle/nYERF3CFn5SYLMIT6).
For enquiries about guided tours,
please call: 5511 4839

*The event will be cancelled if the Tropical
Cyclone Warning Signal No.3 or above, or the
Black Rainstorm Warning Signal is in force at
7am or after on the event day.

**This guided tour involves a substantial
amount of walking and includes some uphill
and downhill walks. Participants should

be aware of their health conditions in order
to assess their suitability for joining this
activity.

)

(then take a taxi or walk for about 30 minutes; or take a public bus, green minibus or

public light bus to Chai Wan and get off at Chai Wan Road, then walk for about 10 minutes;
Lei Yue Mun Park provides free shuttle bus service on specific schedule to and from

Shau Kei Wan MTR Station for campers)

&7 Enquiry: 2568 7455 / 2568 7858

#8311k Website: www.lcsd.gov.hk/tc/camp/p_lymp.php



https://www.lcsd.gov.hk/tc/camp/booking_guide.html

S FIRERMER
The HKFYG Leadership Institute
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Grade 3 Historic Building Former Fanling Magistracy.{ "
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Constructed and opened in 1960 and 1961 respectively, the Former Fanling Magistracy was the first
magistracy in the New Territories. To cope with the increasing demand for court services, additional
structures were erected on the adjacent site in 1983 and around 1997 to provide two additional
courtrooms, court support offices and an office for duty lawyers. Due to the lack of essential
supporting facilities, the magistracy was closed after the completion of the new Fanling Law Courts
Building in 2002. Under the “Revitalising Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme”, it was
revitalised into the first leadership institute in Hong Kong in 2018, integrating history and technology,
with a new lodge providing professional and comprehensive leadership training.

Stamp Location : Reception
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No. 302 Jockey Club Road, Fanling, New Territories
& | ——

T |
o L C— )

149 \

B B HA R SRS Opening Dates and Hours:

Training Block (Restricted access to certain
venues during events)

® Daily 10am to 6pm

Garden

e Daily 8am to 9pm

o BREFIORENFO6R
o BXREFEFEMR LK

BEEFE Guided Tour Arrangements:
o EEM RN EFIIR3E09K e Tuesdays and Saturdays:

28307 BA - A1 Start at 11:30am and 2:30pm, approx. 1 hour
o E5H  HTARE o Meeting Point: Lobby on G/F
o FXE . BEI1L2A o No. of Participants: 12 per tour
o E= . ERFE e language: Cantonese

o MLEFELK - KEKES - WAL o Online registration required on a first-come,

o BEEFIFERTEN  FH2H first-served basis
leadershipinstitute.hk/zh/content/guided- e For details and registration of guided tour,
tour-booking-form please refer to: leadershipinstitute.hk/

content/guided-tour-booking-form

*EEEH RGBSR EEERE
EHEA%EE - DIEBE ATHMTIRAEH
RIS -

*The schedule of the guided tour may be
adjusted due to certain circumstances. The
registration date and time announced on the
website shall be final.

ZZ 3B E | Transportation Information:

A C Exit A or C of Fanling MTR Station
&5 Enquiry: 2169 0255
#311E Website: leadershipinstitute.hk



https://leadershipinstitute.hk
https://leadershipinstitute.hk/zh/content/guided-tour-booking-form
https://leadershipinstitute.hk/content/guided-tour-booking-form

SRS
The Pokfulam Farm

| —HRESRIEEE
Grade 1 Historic Building

- B4 EEEREES
Old Dairy Farm
Senior Staff Quarters

e . &

ELNRTESREEBRESENI8STE B4 ASEREREFRGENE
Y2 — o FPATIN1886F AN - FSEHKMA MBS R E B SR
B2 A mAS - ZBEBEUREFN ARG ROEER - 22
FROIGEBWERR - £ DECELZEXFEE L T BER2022F5E1(k
& TCERMKS . RARE - WRETIFEHNEER - FiMSRERE
5 - REEHHZTEREBARENMEEESE - DUEEKERRE -

The 0Old Dairy Farm Senior Staff Quarters was built in 1887 and is one of the oldest remaining Dairy
Farm buildings in Hong Kong. The Dairy Farm Co., Ltd. was founded in 1886. Pok Fu Lam was
selected as the site for dairy farmland due to its geographical advantage and reliable water supply.
Situated at the core building compound of the Old Dairy Farm, the staff quarters was used as
residence for the farm manager. Under the “Revitalising Historic Buildings Through Partnership
Scheme”, the quarters was revitalised into The Pokfulam Farm in 2022, to provide exhibition,
workshops and guided tours, together with an amphitheatre at the outdoor area. The project aims
to foster sustainable development through the promotion of lifestyle diversity, as well as
appreciation of and respect for nature.

l’ ﬂ
‘ AL
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N g
.-* 4331k Website:

www.pokfulamfarm.org.hk
www.facebook.com/thepokfulamfarm
www.instagram.com/thepokfulamfarm

Stamp Location : Verandah, Main Building
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No. 141A Pok Fu Lam Road, Hong Kong
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o EEH=IREE ( AMRERS )
*HEEPTBE A TTRANSETERMK
1% NGRS LREREL - 78
HRBSH(FAREE) !
www.pokfulamfarm.org.hk/en/booking/
book-for-visits-ncf85

R

o EHA N BRARRE :
1EF12685 (

R ) RONFAR
(BRE) fth - K307
o WLEFERN - FRKLE - FmANLE
o BHEFBRIEN  BE2H:

www.pokfulamfarm.org.hk/en/booking-visit

RS FRA =/ \BERHAERR
=R LR RREESER - 5
BEREMAESRITES -

R BEEH Transportation Information:

Opening Dates and Hours:

e Mondays to Sundays (incl. Public Holidays):
10am to 12:30noon and 2pm to 6pm

e Closed on Wednesdays (except Public Holidays)
*Please make a reservation for the visit to The
Pokfulam Farm. Simply present the email
confirmation upon entry to the reception.
Booking for free visits (without guided tour):
www.pokfulamfarm.org.hk/en/booking/book
-for-visits-ncf85

Guided Tour Arrangements:

e Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays and Public
Holidays: Start at 12noon (English tour) and
4pm (Cantonese tour), approx. 30 minutes

e Online registration required on a first-come,

first-served basis

For details and registration of guided tour,

please refer to: www.pokfulamfarm.org.hk

/en/booking-visit

*The event will be cancelled without prior
notice when Red Rainstorm Warning Signal
or Tropical Cyclone Warning Signal No. 3 or
above is hoisted three hours prior to the
start of the tour.

Public Light Bus: 22, 228, 22X, 23, 23M, 31, 31X, 63, N31
( ) Public Bus (Pok Fu Lam Village Stop): 4, 4X, 7, 30X, 37A, 378,

40, 40M, 908, 91, 970, 970X, 973

A (23

)

Exit A of Kennedy Town MTR Station (Interchange for Green Minibus No. 23)

& Enquiry: 2851 0123

23


https://www.pokfulamfarm.org.hk/en/visit/booking-visits/
https://www.pokfulamfarm.org.hk/en/visit/booking-visits/
https://www.pokfulamfarm.org.hk/en/booking/book-for-visits-ncf85/
https://www.pokfulamfarm.org.hk/en/booking/book-for-visits-ncf85/
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Woodsme Biodiversity Education Centre

wiEE
Woodside

—
Grade 2 Historic Building
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Built in the 1920s, the Woodside Biodiversity Education Centre was originally named as Woodside
(also known as Red House). This two-storey red-brick building was initially used as senior staff
quarters for the Taikoo Sugar Refinery. After the closure of the refinery, the building was taken over
by the Government in 1976, and from 1985 to 2001, it was leased to the Institute of Cultural Affairs
for exhibitions and concerts. In 2002, Woodside was handed over to the Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department, and the site was revitalised into the first biodiversity education centre
in Hong Kong in 2012. The Centre comprises three thematic exhibition galleries, a multi-function
conference room, a resources centre, and an activity room.

FENRBHERLLESOR

No. 50 Mount Parker Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
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e 10H8H - 108221  1185H&
118198 : £F108 K
215307 BR%E - 496077 i

o E5EH  MTEEE

o EFa . BE20A

BEERE ( lOﬁ22EIL¢F10H§
K11B5B FF25300 R EEE )

o WETRK - KRES éﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂ:
(https://forms.gle/Kb3yA27xNQJU7UCQY)

o BEEE : 55114839
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RIBEN Transportation Information:
A

N

Opening Dates and Hours:

Nature Garden

e Daily 6am to 6pm

Exhibition Gallery

e Mondays, Wednesdays to Sundays and
Public Holidays: 9:30am to 4:30pm

e (losed on Tuesdays (except Public Holidays)

Guided Tour Arrangements:

e (Qct8, Oct 22, Nov 5 & Nov 19:

Start at 10am and 2:30pm, approx. 60 minutes

e Meeting Point: Reception at Ground Floor

e No. of Participants: 20 per tour

e language: Cantonese (Oct 22 at 10am &
Nov 5 at 2:30pm are English tours)

e Online registration required on a first-come,
first-served basis
(https://forms.gle/Kh9yA27xNQJU7UCQY)

e For enquiries about guided tours,
please call: 5511 4839

*The event will be cancelled when any
tropical cyclone, rainstorm or thunderstorm
warning is hoisted two hours prior to the
assembly time on the event day.

15 Exit A of Quarry Bay MTR Station (Walk along King's Road to the entrance
of Mount Parker Road which is next to the Quarry Bay Municipal Services Building. Take a

15-minute uphill walk to the Centre)
23 Enquiry: 2670 1030

25



FB%E Organiser

REARANEEFBEHTHRERA
BRE

Development Bureau
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
of the People’s Republic of China

XNREEENER

Commissioner for Heritage’s Office

BEBELXY-RE EL

Conserve and Revitalise Hong Kong Heritage

51418 Supporting Organisations

TRETERER
Antiquities and
Monuments Office

BRRA

#it - ERRBAEER

Greening, Landscape and Tree Management Section
Development Bureau
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HONG KONG
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5%t Acknowledgement
REXF B (In alphabetical order)

o HREBAREEE (MEEVZIEMBARBEDD )
Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department (Woodside Biodiversity Education
Centre)

o EMHIRIMSE ( FESIRAE )

Antiquities and Monuments Office (Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre)

o HEMRE (HRMEIS)
Caritas-Hong Kong (The Pokfulam Farm)

o BYRIEEEE (BAEHERERERNDL )
Food and Environmental Hygiene Department (Health Education Exhibition and Resource
Centre)

o REERSEEYE (#RESE)

Kadoorie Farm and Botanic Garden (Green Hub)

o RERNIEEHE (BHBEWEDE REXYE ) (ERMAE)
Leisure and Cultural Services Department (Branch museum of the Hong Kong Museum
of Art, the Flagstaff House Museum of Tea Ware) (Lei Yue Mun Park)

o HRE (ARKABR « £EMEPD )
Sik Sik Yuen (Lady Ho Tung Welfare Centre Eco-Learn Institute)

o BESFWHE (BESEHITEMER)
The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups (The HKFYG Leadership Institute)

EoERKRRBM EHBREE -

Some of the information and photographs are provided by the above organisations.




5% 7840 Reminders to Visitors

FReFRUEERRSN - PRASEEE RO RE AL - BRAMRKAARS -
ERMBPOREEFIABZASWEZH - F2REANRFELSR
18€ -

Admission to all participating historic buildings is free-of-charge unless specified. For
arrangement of admission fees for Lady Ho Tung Welfare Centre Eco-Learn Institute
and Lei Yue Mun Park, please refer to page 15 and 18 of this booklet.

FrEEEE RIS - BUmENLE -

All guided tours are available on a first-come, first-served basis.

FRAFRUGERRSN - FFAEEEINEREREERES

All guided tours are conducted in Cantonese unless specified.

FREESEZEI AR ATAEAL -

No public parking is available at any of the historic buildings.

MBERWESET /SRS LA REESERIOFNEREN
BEBENSEE - MACIUENESBSASHMN - MEEM - BHE
SETRENEL R - BESEXIRAE - ERFAE - ERMEUS
RINEENZIERMEBEARBBE P LONEERNEBSRILH - F2REAN
#5813 - 19 - 23 K258 -

If Black Rainstorm Warning Signal or Tropical Cyclone Signal No. 8 or above is hoisted
on the day of the event, the guided tour will be cancelled immediately. Should the
guided tour be cancelled, it will not be rescheduled. For further enquiry, please
contact the participating historic buildings. For other inclement weather arrangements
for Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre, Lei Yue Mun Park, The Pokfulam Farm and the
Woodside Biodiversity Education Centre, please refer to page 13, 19, 23 and 25 of this
booklet.

FREBENESEESNELRERBEBUUEE LH 2 #F) -
The organiser and the participating historic buildings reserve the right to change the
programme without prior notice.

SHBERIBEALZE - MBEIIEH - BEMERX - BIRIES

% ITMRSEFEIHNELREYASE -

Visitors shall be responsible for their own safety. The organiser and the participating
historic buildings are not liable for any loss of personal belongings or harm caused to
the visitors during the visit.

BREXMRBEEENRSE
hRHEFRA -
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